From: Michael Freitas

To: Robinson, Bradly

Subject: Fw: Request for Utility Relocation Estimate - Mt. Shasta
Date: Thursday, November 29, 2012 8:56:22 AM
Attachments: Request for Estimate.ltr.pdf

Hi Brad,

Just a quick note to follow up on the status of the estimate to be provided that was requested in the
attached letter.

Hope all is well.
Thanks,

Mike Freitas

Senior Right of Way Agent
Utility/Railroad Branch

D1 Eureka/D2 Redding
(530) 225-3361

(530) 218-8939 Cell
————— Forwarded by Michael Freitas/D02/Caltrans/CAGov on 11/29/2012 08:47 AM -----

Michael To

Freitas/D02/Caltrans/CAGov Bradly Robinson

10/30/2012 03:16 PM cc

Dave.Araas@Pacificorp.com, david.boese@pacificorp.com,
Stacey Barnes/D02/Caltrans/CAGov@DOT, Clint
Burkenpas/D02/Caltrans/CAGov@DOT

Subject
Request for Utility Relocation Estimate - Mt. Shasta

Hello Brad,

Attached is a letter requesting Pacific Power provide an approximate estimate to relocate the existing
electric line crossings at Mt. Shasta. Let me know if you need anything else at this time.

(See attached file: Request for Estimate.ltr.pdf)
Thank you.

Mike Freitas

Senior Right of Way Agent
Utility/Railroad Branch

D1 Eureka/D2 Redding
(530) 225-3361

(530) 218-8939 Cell
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STATE OF CALIFORNIA—BUSINESS. TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY

EDMUND G. BROWN JR, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT 2 — Right of Way Office

1031 Butte Street, Suite 205

Redding, CA 96001

PHONE (530) 225-3361

FAX (530)225-3021

Email - mike_freitas@dot.ca.gov

Flex your power!
Be energy efficient!

October 30, 2012 02-Sis-5, PM 10.3/10.6
File No. 02-UT-2764
Pacific Power - Mt. Shasta

Mr. Bradly Robinson
Pacific Power

300 South Main Street
Yreka, CA 96097

Dear Mr. Robinson:

Thank you for meeting with Stacey Barnes, Clint Burkenpas, and myself last week. The meeting was to
reacquaint Pacific Power with two existing electric lines crossing Interstate 5 at Mt. Shasta identified as not
meeting Caltrans current High/Low Risk Utility Policy. The two crossings currently run in steel conduits
within existing drainages and inside highway drainage culverts. The crossings have been allowed to be in
place by a temporary encroachment exception until a permanent solution could be planned for relocation of
the electric facilities. Caltrans recognizes and agrees the cost to relocate the electric facilities will be at
State expense based on Pacific Power’s prior rights.

In order for Caltrans to move forward with a project to relocate the two electric line crossings we need an
estimate from Pacific Power for the cost of the relocations. The cost estimate provided will allow us to
program resources for a project to relocate the electric facilities so Caltrans will be able to reimburse Pacific
Power for the relocation cost. As discussed at last week’s meeting a preferred proposed plan to relocate the
existing electric line crossing just south of Lake Street will be by boring under Interstate 5. The existing
electric line crossing just north of Lake Street at Jessie Street would be relocated with an aerial crossing.
All conduit will need to be removed after relocation, including the conduit at the third location, which was
relocated in 2003.

Please prepare an approximate estimate of cost to relocate the two electric line crossings which would
include labor, material, mobilization, administrative and overhead costs and send it to me at the above
address. We realize the estimate will only be an approximate cost at this time and when the final relocation
plan is finalized and approved it will be revised. When we get further into this project a Utility Agreement
will be made between Pacific Power and the State which will provide for reimbursement to Pacific Power
for the actual relocation cost at the time of construction.

Thank you for your cooperation with this utility relocation project. If you have any questions or need more
information please do not hesitate to contact me.

ik e Jeit-

Michael E. Freitas
Senior Right of Way Agent
Utility Coordination Branch

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”






STATE OF CALTFORNIA—BUSINESS. TRANSPORTATION AND HOUSING AGENCY

EDMUND G. BROWN JR. Govemnor

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
DISTRICT 2 — Right of Way Office

1031 Butte Street, Suite 205

Redding, CA 96001

PHONE (530) 225-3361

FAX (530) 225-3021

Email - mike _freitas@dot.ca.gov

October 30, 2012

M. Bradly Robinson
Pacific Power

300 South Main Street
Yreka, CA 96097

Dear Mr. Robinson:

Flex your power!
Be energy efficient!

02-Sis-5, PM 10.3/10.6
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

Sk D E |

Michael E. Freitas
Senior Right of Way Agent
Utility Coordination Branch

“"Caltrans improves mobility across California”
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From: Michael Freitas

To: Robinson, Bradly

Subject: Re: FW: Mount Shasta Interstate 5 Crossings
Date: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 1:24:35 PM
Attachments: 2012 Interstate 5 Electric Power Crossings.docx

2012 15 Crossing block estimates.xlsx

Thanks Brad. We'll keep you updated as the project develops.
Merry Christmas and a Happy New Year.

Mike Freitas

Senior Right of Way Agent
Utility/Railroad Branch

D1 Eureka/D2 Redding
(530) 225-3361

(530) 218-8939 Cell

:E."Robinson, Bradly" <Bradly.Robinson@PacifiCorp.com>

"Robinson, Bradly" To

<Bradly Robinson@PacifiCorp.com> Michael Freitas <michael_freitas@dot.ca.gov>

12/19/2012 11:59 AM cc

Subject
FW: Mount Shasta Interstate 5 Crossings

Here are some ball park costs and routes for the proposed crossings of |-5 in Mt. Shasta, CA.

BRADLY ROBINSON

From: Boese, Dave

Sent: Wednesday, December 12, 2012 2:59 PM
To: Robinson, Bradly

Cc: Araas, Dave

Subject: Mount Shasta Interstate 5 Crossings

Bradly and Dave,

Attached are routes and costs | developed for replacing the underground power crossings in Mount Shasta. Please
review and let me know if the routes and costs are reasonable. Let me know if you have any questions.

David
541-883-7899 (See attached file: 2012 Interstate 5 Electric Power Crossings.docx)(See
attached file: 2012 15 Crossing block estimates.xIsx)


mailto:michael.freitas@dot.ca.gov
mailto:Bradly.Robinson@pacificorp.com

Interstate 5 Electric Power Crossings, City of Mount Shasta, CA



1) Jessie Street Crossing – Install #4/0 ACSR three phase, four wire overhead conductor from PacifiCorp facility point 06240004.0-161406 to facility point 06240004.0-162400. Approximate preliminary scope cost is $48,000





[image: P:\My Documents\Planning Study\MtShasta\Mt Shast I5 UG Crossings\Jessie OH Route.jpg]






2) Lake Street Crossing south of interchange – Four possible routes were identified, three underground and one overhead.



a)  The first route considered is from existing facility point 162202 on the west side of Interstate 5 underground towards the Tree House Inn, through the west and north parking lots of the Tree House Inn and then north along Morgan Street to intersect with the existing underground electric power lines.  Possible difficulties with this route are crossing Cold Creek at two locations, once on the west side of Interstate 5 and once along Morgan Street, possible conflicts with the Tree House Inn drainage system and unknown underground obstructions.  Easements for the electric power lines and equipment are needed from the Tree House Inn.  Approximate preliminary scope cost is $407,000.



[image: P:\My Documents\Planning Study\MtShasta\Mt Shast I5 UG Crossings\Lake St UG TH Route.jpg]






b) The second route is similar to the first route with the exception of intersecting the existing underground electric lines at facility point 06240004.0-163380.  Possible difficulties with this route are crossing Cold Creek at two locations, once on the west side of Interstate 5 and once in an open creek section north of the Tree House Inn, possible conflicts with the Tree House Inn drainage system, construction equipment access to facility point 163380 and unknown underground obstructions.  Easements for the electric power lines and equipment are needed from the Tree House Inn.  Approximate preliminary scope cost is $276,000.

[image: P:\My Documents\Planning Study\MtShasta\Mt Shast I5 UG Crossings\Lake St TH UG Route Alt.jpg]






c) The third route starts at facility point 06240004.0-162202, crosses Interstate 5 underground towards Lake Street, follows Lake Street to Morgan Street and then south to intersect the existing underground electric lines.  Difficulties are possible unknown underground obstructions and space to install electric facilities along Morgan Street.  Approximate preliminary scope cost is $345,000.

[image: P:\My Documents\Planning Study\MtShasta\Mt Shast I5 UG Crossings\Lake St UG North Route.jpg]






d) The fourth route crosses Interstate 5 overhead starting at facility point 06240004.0-162202, over to a steel pole in the gore between the north bound lanes and the north bound off ramp and to a new wood pole near the existing switchgear at facility point 06240004.0-163380.  The crossing is completed with new electric underground lines from the new pole location to the 163380 switchgear.  A possible difficulty is construction equipment access to the area around facility point 06240004.0-163380.  Approximate preliminary scope cost is $139,000.

[image: P:\My Documents\Planning Study\MtShasta\Mt Shast I5 UG Crossings\Lake St OH Route.jpg]  




3) Removal of abandoned electric lines – The project is completed by removal of abandoned electric lines at three locations, Jessie Street, Lake Street and Lassen Lane.  The approximate preliminary scope cost is $50,000.





The total approximate preliminary scope costs with replacing the Jessie Street crossing overhead, the four Lake Street crossing options and removing abandoned electric lines are:

$505,000 – Lake Street route a) crossing I-5 underground to the Tree House Inn and then to Morgan Street

$374,000 – Lake Street route b) crossing I-5 underground to the Tree House Inn and then to FP 163380

$443,000 – Lake Street route c) crossing I-5 underground to Lake Street then to Morgan Street

$237,000 – Lake Street route d) crossing I-5 overhead to FP 163380



If an underground crossing is chosen for Lake Street and an underground obstruction is encountered the stops further construction then the overhead route is needed.  Any cost of the underground construction up to the time the obstruction is encountered will add to the overhead route cost.



The costs are based on a preliminary scope.  A full estimate of the project will identify additional requirements that will likely add to the cost.





image1.jpeg







image2.jpeg







image3.jpeg







image4.jpeg







image5.jpeg








Under Freeway TH Morgan

		Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

		Description		Labor		Material		Surcharge		Purchased Services		Non-breakout amount		Line Total		Sub Total		Total

		Lake Street - Construct new UG freeway Crossing to Treehouse Inn and Morgan Street

		3 pull vaults		$9,651		$23,007								$32,658

		2 switchgear vault		$6,434		$15,338								$21,772

		2 switchgear		$28,918		$49,854								$78,772

		1,190 foot bore under freeway and parking lot								$95,200				$95,200

		1,190 feet 3-1,000 kCM Al in 6 inch duct		$26,335		$49,825								$76,160

		erosion control at Cold Creek								$20,000				$20,000

		Three phase #2 Al UG from switchgear to 163280, 200 ft		$4,232		$6,516								$10,748

		Replace transformer 164381 with loop feed		$5,000		$11,000								$16,000

		Single phase #2 Al UG from 164381 to 164380, 120 ft		$2,840		$4,404								$7,244

		Replace #4/0 UG double run from 164301 to switchgear, 280 ft		$5,925		$9,122								$15,047

		Paving								$5,000				$5,000

		Trenching 200 ft to 163280								$8,000				$8,000

		Splice into existing cable at Morgan St switchgear										$20,000		$20,000

																$406,601

		Jessie Street - Construct new OH freeway Crossing

		Replace takeoff poles 161406 and 162400, Class H1										$12,000		$12,000

		Replace adjacent poles 161405 and 162500										$6,000		$6,000

		Install 430 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire		$12,070		$17,561								$29,631

																$47,631

		Remove abandoned facilities										$50,000		$50,000

																$50,000

																		$504,232





Under Freeway TH to 163380

		Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

		Description		Labor		Material		Surcharge		Purchased Services		Non-breakout amount		Line Total		Sub Total		Total

		Lake Street - Construct new UG freeway Crossing to Treehouse Inn and switchgear 163380

		2 pull vaults		$6,434		$15,338								$21,772

		1 switchgear vault		$3,217		$7,669								$10,886

		1 switchgear		$14,459		$24,927								$39,386

		536 foot bore under freeway								$45,000				$45,000

		536 feet 3-1,000 kCM Al in 6 inch duct		$11,862		$22,442								$34,304

		Double 6 inch duct from switchgear to 163380, 450 feet								$36,000				$36,000

		Double #4/0 UG from switchgear to 163380, 450 feet		$9,522		$14,660								$24,182

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

		Splice into existing cable at 163380										$20,000		$20,000

																$275,278

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

																		$372,909





Under Freeway Lake St Morgan

		Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

		Description		Labor		Material		Surcharge		Purchased Services		Non-breakout amount		Line Total		Sub Total		Total

		Lake Street - Construct new UG freeway Crossing to Lake Street and Morgan Street

		4 pull vaults		$12,868		$30,676								$43,544

		1 switchgear vault		$3,217		$7,669								$10,886

		switchgear		$14,459		$24,927								$39,386

		1200 foot bore under freeway and along Lake St								$96,000				$96,000

		1200 feet 3-1,000 kCM Al in 6 inch duct		$26,556		$50,244								$76,800

		erosion control at Cold Creek								$20,000				$20,000

														$0

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



																$344,907

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

																		$442,538





Over Freeway to 163380

		Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

		Description		Labor		Material		Surcharge		Purchased Services		Non-breakout amount		Line Total		Sub Total		Total

		Lake Street - Construct new OH freeway Crossing to switchgear 163380

		Replace takeoff pole 162202 with class H1 pole		$3,000		$3,000								$6,000

		Install steel pole in gore		$5,000		$5,000								$10,000

		Install new class H1 wood pole on east side of off ramp		$3,000		$3,000								$6,000

		Install 720 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire		$20,210		$29,404								$49,614

		Double 6 inch duct from new pole to 163380, 200 feet								$16,000				$16,000

		Double #4/0 UG from new pole to 163380, 200 feet		$4,232		$6,516								$10,748

		erosion control at Cold Creek								$20,000				$20,000

		Splice into existing cable at 163380										$20,000		$20,000

																$138,362

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

																		$235,993





Voltage Conversion

		Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

		Description		Labor		Material		Surcharge		Purchased Services		Non-breakout amount		Line Total		Sub Total		Total

		Jessie Street - Construct new OH freeway Crossing

		Replace takeoff poles M4877 and M 4878, Class H1										$12,000		$12,000

		Replace adjacent poles M4534 and M4254										$6,000		$6,000

		Install 430 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire		$12,070		$17,561								$29,631

																$47,631

		An alternative is a conversion from 4.16 kV to 12.47 kV and only replace the Jessie Street crossing and remove the Lake Street Crossing.  The Mt Shasta 12.47 kV transformer does not have capacity for added load so cut the 66 kV Y - 6.93 D - 4.0 kV Y transformer to 66 kV Y - 2.3 kV D - 12.0 kV Y.











		Convert 6445 kVA connected to 12.47 kV										$644,500		$644,500

		Change 4 kV to 12 kV										$5,000		$5,000

		New sub regulators										$45,000		$45,000

																$694,500

		Jessie Street Crossing 														$47,631



		Remove abandoned facilities										$50,000		$50,000

																$50,000

																		$792,131
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Interstate 5 Electric Power Crossings, City of Mount Shasta, CA

1) Jessie Street Crossing - Install #4/0 ACSR three phase, four wire overhead
conductor from PacifiCorp facility point 06240004.0-161406 to facility point
06240004.0-162400. Approximate preliminary scope cost is $48,000




2) Lake Street Crossing south of interchange - Four possible routes were identified,
three underground and one overhead.

a) The first route considered is from existing facility point 162202 on the west side
of Interstate 5 underground towards the Tree House Inn, through the west and
north parking lots of the Tree House Inn and then north along Morgan Street to
intersect with the existing underground electric power lines. Possible difficulties
with this route are crossing Cold Creek at two locations, once on the west side of
Interstate 5 and once along Morgan Street, possible conflicts with the Tree House
Inn drainage system and unknown underground obstructions. Easements for
the electric power lines and equipment are needed from the Tree House Inn.
Approximate preliminary scope cost is $407,000.
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b) The second route is similar to the first route with the exception of intersecting the
existing underground electric lines at facility point 06240004.0-163380. Possible
difficulties with this route are crossing Cold Creek at two locations, once on the
west side of Interstate 5 and once in an open creek section north of the Tree

House Inn, possible conflicts with the Tree House Inn drainage system,

construction equipment access to facility point 163380 and unknown

underground obstructions. Easements for the electric power lines and
equipment are needed from the Tree House Inn. Approximate preliminary scope
cost is $276,000.
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The third route starts at facility point 06240004.0-162202, crosses Interstate 5
underground towards Lake Street, follows Lake Street to Morgan Street and then
south to intersect the existing underground electric lines. Difficulties are possible
unknown underground obstructions and space to install electric facilities along
Morgan Street. Approximate preliminary scope cost is $345,000.
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d) The fourth route crosses Interstate 5 overhead starting at facility point
06240004.0-162202, over to a steel pole in the gore between the north bound lanes
and the north bound off ramp and to a new wood pole near the existing
switchgear at facility point 06240004.0-163380. The crossing is completed with
new electric underground lines from the new pole location to the 163380
switchgear. A possible difficulty is construction equipment access to the area
around facility point 06240004.0-163380. Approximate preliminary scope cost is
$139,000.




3) Removal of abandoned electric lines - The project is completed by removal of
abandoned electric lines at three locations, Jessie Street, Lake Street and Lassen
Lane. The approximate preliminary scope cost is $50,000.

The total approximate preliminary scope costs with replacing the Jessie Street crossing
overhead, the four Lake Street crossing options and removing abandoned electric lines
are:

$505,000 - Lake Street route a) crossing I-5 underground to the Tree House Inn and then
to Morgan Street

$374,000 - Lake Street route b) crossing I-5 underground to the Tree House Inn and then
to FP? 163380

$443,000 - Lake Street route c) crossing I-5 underground to Lake Street then to Morgan
Street

$237,000 - Lake Street route d) crossing I-5 overhead to FP 163380

If an underground crossing is chosen for Lake Street and an underground obstruction is
encountered the stops further construction then the overhead route is needed. Any cost
of the underground construction up to the time the obstruction is encountered will add
to the overhead route cost.

The costs are based on a preliminary scope. A full estimate of the project will identify
additional requirements that will likely add to the cost.



Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

Description

Labor

Purchased  Non-breakout

Lake Street - Construct new UG freeway Crossing to Treehouse Inn and Morgan Street

3 pull vaults

2 switchgear vault

2 switchgear

1,190 foot bore under freeway and parking lot

1,190 feet 3-1,000 kCM Al in 6 inch duct

erosion control at Cold Creek

Three phase #2 Al UG from switchgear to 163280, 200
ft

Replace transformer 164381 with loop feed

Single phase #2 Al UG from 164381 to 164380, 120 ft
Replace #4/0 UG double run from 164301 to
switchgear, 280 ft

Paving

Trenching 200 ft to 163280

Splice into existing cable at Morgan St switchgear

Jessie Street - Construct new OH freeway Crossing
Replace takeoff poles 161406 and 162400, Class H1
Replace adjacent poles 161405 and 162500

Install 430 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire

Remove abandoned facilities

Material  Surcharge Services amount
$9,651  $23,007
$6,434  $15,338
$28,918 $49,854
$95,200
$26,335  $49,825
$20,000
$4,232 $6,516
$5,000 $11,000
$2,840 $4,404
$5,925 $9,122
$5,000
$8,000
$20,000
$12,000
$6,000
$12,070 $17,561
$50,000

$32,658
$21,772
$78,772
$95,200
$76,160
$20,000

$10,748
$16,000
$7,244

$15,047
$5,000
$8,000
$20,000

$12,000
$6,000
$29,631

$50,000

$406,601

$47,631

$50,000

Line Total Sub Total Total

$504,232



Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

Purchased

Material ~ Surcharge Services

Description Labor

Lake Street - Construct new UG freeway Crossing to Treehouse Inn and switchgear 163380
2 pull vaults $6,434

1 switchgear vault $3,217

1 switchgear $14,459

536 foot bore under freeway

536 feet 3-1,000 kCM Al in 6 inch duct $11,862

Double 6 inch duct from switchgear to 163380, 450

feet

Double #4/0 UG from switchgear to 163380, 450 feet $9,522
erosion control at Cold Creek

Three phase #2 Al UG from switchgear to 163280,

200 ft $4,232
Paving

Trenching 200 ft to 163280

Splice into existing cable at 163380

Jessie Street - Construct new OH freeway Crossing

Replace takeoff poles 161406 and 162400, Class H1

Replace adjacent poles 161405 and 162500

Install 430 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire $12,070

Remove abandoned facilities

$15,338

$7,669

$24,927
$45,000

$22,442
$36,000

$14,660
$20,000

$6,516
$5,000
$8,000

$17,561

Non-breakout

$20,000

$12,000
$6,000

$50,000

$21,772
$10,886
$39,386
$45,000
$34,304

$36,000
$24,182
$20,000

$10,748
$5,000
$8,000
$20,000

$12,000
$6,000
$29,631

$50,000

$275,278

$47,631

$50,000

Line Total Sub Total Total

$372,909



Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

Purchased Non-breakout

Description Labor Material ~ Surcharge Services amount
Lake Street - Construct new UG freeway Crossing to Lake Street and Morgan Street

4 pull vaults $12,868 $30,676

1 switchgear vault $3,217 $7,669

switchgear $14,459  $24,927

1200 foot bore under freeway and along Lake St $96,000

1200 feet 3-1,000 kCM Al in 6 inch duct $26,556  $50,244

erosion control at Cold Creek $20,000
Replace transformer 164381 with loop feed $5,000 $11,000

Single phase #2 Al UG from 164381 to 164380, 120 ft $2,840 $4,404

Replace #4/0 UG double run from 164301 to

switchgear, 280 ft $5,925 $9,122

Splice into existing cable at Morgan St switchgear $20,000

Jessie Street - Construct new OH freeway Crossing

Replace takeoff poles 161406 and 162400, Class H1 $12,000
Replace adjacent poles 161405 and 162500 $6,000
Install 430 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire $12,070 $17,561

Remove abandoned facilities $50,000

Line Total Sub Total Total

$43,544
$10,886
$39,386
$96,000
$76,800
$20,000
$0
$16,000
$7,244

$15,047
$20,000

$12,000
$6,000
$29,631

$50,000

$344,907

$47,631

$50,000

$442,538



Mount Shasta Freeway Crossings Replacements

Description Labor Material
Lake Street - Construct new OH freeway Crossing to switchgear 163380
Replace takeoff pole 162202 with class H1 pole $3,000 $3,000
Install steel pole in gore $5,000 $5,000
Install new class H1 wood pole on east side of off ramj  $3,000 $3,000
Install 720 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire $20,210 $29,404
Double 6 inch duct from new pole to 163380, 200 feet

Double #4/0 UG from new pole to 163380, 200 feet $4,232 $6,516
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
Surcharge Services

$16,000

$20,000

Non-breakout
amount

$20,000

$12,000
$6,000

$50,000

$6,000
$10,000
$6,000
$49,614

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
Replace takeoff poles M4877 and M 4878, Class H1

Replace adjacent poles M4534 and M4254
Install 430 feet #4/0 ACSR 4 wire

Labor

$12,070

Material

$17,561

Purchased
Surcharge Services

An alternative is a conversion from 4.16 kV to 12.47 kV and only replace the Jessie Street crossing
and remove the Lake Street Crossing. The Mt Shasta 12.47 kV transformer does not have capacity
for added load so cut the 66 kV' Y - 6.93 D - 4.0 kV Y transformerto 66 kV Y - 2.3 kV D - 12.0kV Y.

Convert 6445 kVA connected to 12.47 kV
Change 4 kV to 12 kV
New sub regulators

Jessie Street Crossing

Remove abandoned facilities

Non-breakout

amount Line Total Sub Total Total

$12,000 $12,000
$6,000 $6,000
$29,631

$47,631
$644,500 $644,500
$5,000 $5,000
$45,000 $45,000

$694,500

$47,631
$50,000 $50,000

$50,000

$792,131



From: Michael Freitas

To: Robinson, Bradly

Subject: Fw: Meet with PP&L to further discuss Mt.Shasta electric relocation
Date: Tuesday, February 05, 2013 10:53:46 AM

Hi Brad,

| have tentatively scheduled Feb. 14 for a meeting. If that day and time is good for you all please let
me know.

Thanks,

Mike Freitas

Senior Right of Way Agent
Utility/Railroad Branch

D1 Eureka/D2 Redding
(530) 225-3361

(530) 218-8939 Cell
----- Forwarded by Michael Freitas/D02/Caltrans/CAGov on 02/05/2013 10:49 AM -----

Calendar Entry
Meeting
Meet with PP&L to further discuss Mt.Shasta electric Michael
Subject relocation s Freitas/D02/Caltrans/CAGovV
Thu 02/14/2013 10:00 AM
1 hr 30
mins ]
Thu 02/14/2013 11:30 AM LEEsiten PP&L Office -
When Yreka
Where
No rooms or
Reserved resources
L have been
. The following invitees have been
Invited A reserved
invited
Invitees
Don Categorize I 1
Required (to) Anderson/D02/Caltrans/CAGov@DOT,
Stacey
Barnes/D02/Caltrans/CAGov@DOT

Description

Meeting is to follow up on PP&L's electric relocation plan and to discuss PP&L completing all required work including property rights,
enviro compliance, etc.


mailto:michael.freitas@dot.ca.gov
mailto:Bradly.Robinson@pacificorp.com
file:////c/a.html

From: Robinson, Bradly

To: Boese, Dave

Subject: FW: Mt. Shasta Electric Relocation
Date: Tuesday, August 06, 2013 9:56:46 AM
Attachments: HQ Alternative X.pdf

PPL Proposed Aerial X.pdf

Bradly Robinson
530 842 8603

From: Freitas, Michael E@QDOT [mailto:michael.freitas@dot.ca.gov]
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2013 10:12 AM

To: Bradly Robinson (Brad.Robinson@Pacificorp.com)

Subject: Mt. Shasta Electric Relocation

Hello Brad,

We have been attempting to have an Encroachment Exception approved for placement of the pole
within the I-5 right of way as proposed on your aerial relocation plan just south of the Lake Street
crossing in the City of Mt. Shasta. Headquarters Office of Exceptions has asked if an alternative plan
crossing I-5 further south of the proposed crossing at the north bound off ramp entrance to the
Lake Street exit was considered. | have attached an aerial view of the alternative’s location. They
also asked if Pacific Power could provide mapping of your facilities in the immediate area so they can
have a better picture of where the existing and proposed line is coming from and going to. | have
also attached the drawing of the proposed aerial crossing at this location you previously sent.

Please respond to the above questions when it is conveniently possible.
Thanks for your continued cooperation.

Mike Freitas

Senior R/W Agent
Utility/Railroad Branch
D1 Eureka/D2 Redding
(530) 225-3361

(530) 218-8939 Cell


mailto:/O=CORP/OU=DSM/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=PPW_P73574
mailto:Dave.Boese@pacificorp.com







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
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From: Barnes, Stacey@DOT

To: Robinson, Bradly

Cc: Ereitas, Michael E@DOT

Subject: Relocation

Date: Friday, August 16, 2013 2:21:40 PM
Attachments: 02-364302.pdf

The exception was approved, finally! We'll be talking in the near future about further project
relocation details.

Have a great weekend!

Stacey

From: Krichevsky, Larisa V@DOT

Sent: Friday, August 16, 2013 2:13 PM

To: Barnes, Stacey@DOT; Jones, Linda S@DOT; Shellooe, Suzette@DOT; Sykes, Heidi G@DOT,;
Brownell, Lori J@DOT; Dickinson, Patti-Jo H@DOT; Fong, Linda K@DOT; Franklin lii, Thomas J@DOT;
Lassiter, David L@DOT; Ramsey, Alice L@DOT; Reilly, Paul F@DOT; Weaver, Rich A@DOT

Subject: 02-364302

Attached is an approved variance. Hard copy is in the mail.

Larisa Krichevsky

Sr. Transportation Engineer
Encroachment Exceptions
Division of Design

Phone (916) 653-3830

Fax (916) 653-2124

MS #28

http://onramp/ha/design/ctcronrc/encroachment.php


mailto:stacey.barnes@dot.ca.gov
mailto:Bradly.Robinson@pacificorp.com
mailto:michael.freitas@dot.ca.gov
http://onramp/hq/design/ctcronrc/encroachment.php

From:

Subject:

State of California California State Transportation Agency
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

M cmoran d um ' Flex your power!
Be energy efficient!
STACEY BARNES - 02 pate:  August 16, 2013

Chief, Office of Encroachment Permits
File:  02-364302

. 02-Sis-5-10.5
617
LINDA FONG

Chief, Encroachment Exceptions
Division of Design — MS 28

REQUEST FOR EXCEPTION TO CALTRANS’ ENCROACHMENT POLICY

Your request for an exception, dated April 26, 2013 (received August 9, 2013, with additional
information received through August 15, 2013), to allow for the relocation of a Pacific Power
line within the State right of way, is conditionally approved.

On July 14, 2000 an exception was approved to allow for an existing Pacific Power electrical
high voltage line (contained in conduit) to remain inside a drainage culvert within the State right
of way. The approval required the electrical line to be relocated within five years.

Current request will involve the removal of the existing 4.16kV electric line from within a 36-
inch reinforced concrete pipe (RCP) culvert under the freeway near the Lake Street Interchange.
The electric line will be relocated to cross Route 5 as an overhead facility with one steel pole in
the interchange gore area of the northbound off-ramp at Lake Street. The pole will be located
outside of the clear recovery zone on a slope behind a grove of trees.

If the Lake Street Overcrossing is replaced or widened, the Pacific Power electrical line may be
incorporated within the structure.

Conditions of approval:

1. This approval does not set any precedents.

2 All work on the State highway will be done in conformance to the Department’s
construction and safety policies, guidelines and standards.

3 Maintenance access is subject to the approval of the District Traffic Manager and shall

require a separate permit request for each access.

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”





STACEY BARNES - 02
August 16, 2013
Page 2

cce:  PIDickinson — HQ Maintenance
LBrownell — HQ R/W
TFranklin — HQ Traffic Operations
RWeaver — HQ Environmental
JDel.uca — HQ Design
HSykes — HQ Design
LLFong
PReilly
Design Files

LFong/LKrichevsky:

“Caltrans improves mobility across California”
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